From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent 10/01/2020 03:36:38 PM
To: phoenix_@mail.com
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center emails
Hi Phoenix,

Thank you for your email. The City is working on making the provided email archives accessible to the public and will include them in the record once that process is complete.

Regards,

On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 1:48 PM <phoenix_(@mail.com> wrote:
Dear Mindy:

There's several emails on the website that give you links to archives of email communications per your request. What is your suggestion as to how the public accesses the information in those links or zip files? Can you
please make these communications available as they are a matter of public record?
I've provided a couple examples below.

This one says email correspondence is attached, but there is no attachment. This is a recurring issue people are running into. Please do not remove the attachments from the emails you receive.
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/ (H) $20Remainder$200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency$20 Email%20C 'Mindy%20Nguyen/20200221%201724%20C. $20Bullock%20HC.pdf
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/ (H) %20Remainder%200f%20Administrative%20Rs rd/Agency$20 Email%20C Mindy%20Nguyen/20200: %201739%20C,%20Bullock%20HC%20Supplemental .pdf

This one has a link but does not work or provide the files.
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/Holl dCenter/Deir/ELDP/ (H) $20Remainder$200f%20Administrative20Record/Agency%20 Email%20C Mindy%20Nguyen/20200402%201516%20M. 520N %20HCP%20Cor. 0Follow-

Up%20Request . pdf

Thanks in advance.

Phoenix.

Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
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